Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA) |

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
~ Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 8:32 AM '
To: 'justdafaq@gmail.com’; 'harrysiegel@gmail.com’
Subject: The unreported backstory to the AG race -- & its explosive consequences t0 the races
for governor, lieutenant governor, comptroller & all NY Senate & Assembly seats
Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf; 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-1 8-ltr-to-

interim-ag-candidates.pdf

Hopefully, this will reach you now! Please forward to Preet Bharara, as indicated below.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 8:24 AM

To: 'justdafag@gamil.com’' <justdafaq@gamil.com>; 'hsiegel@nydailynews.com' <hsiegel@nydailynews.com>;
'‘posc@fordham.edu’ <posc@fordham.edu>

Cc: 'blehrer@wnyc.org' <blehrer@wnyc.org>; 'blshow@wnyc.org' <blshow@wnyc.org>; ‘grace.rauh@charter.com’
<grace.rauh@charter.com>; '2ack.fink@charter.com' <zack.fink@charter.com>; ‘juan.benitez@charter.com'
<juan.benitez@charter.com>; 'Mark@markgreen.com' <Mark@markgreen.com>; ‘errol.louis@charter.com’
<errol.louis@charter.com>; 'liz.benjamin@charter.com' <liz.benjamin@charter.com>; 'bmax@gothamgazette.com’
<bmax@gothamgazette.com>; 'zteachout@gmail.com’ <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu’
<zteachout@law.fordham.edu>; 'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrforny.com>;
'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com' <ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com'
<info@tishjames2018.com>; 'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com’
<tpersico@gmail.com>; 'field@leeciaeve.com’ <field@leeciaeve.com>; 'Keith.Wofford@ropesgray.com'
<Keith.Wofford@ropesgray.com>; ‘eom@obrienmurray.com’ <eom@obrienmurray.com>; 'sussmanl@frontiernet.net’
<sussmanl@frontiernet.net>; 'dunleamark@aol.com’ <dunleamark@aol.com>

Subject: The unreported backstory to the AG race -- & its explosive consequences to the races for governor, fieutenant
governor, comptroller & all NY Senate & Assembly seats

TO: FAQ-NYC political podcasters Harry Siegel, Christina Greer -- and Azi Paybarah

RE: Your August 30" FAQ-NYC political podcast on the AG Hopefuls: https://faq.nyc/2018/08/30/episode-5-ag-
hopefuls-talk-re-and-djt/ -- & your upcoming September 13 participation in the WNYC Brian Lehrer show wherein you
will “discuss the upcoming New York elections, offer political analysis, and hear from listeners about their choices for the
November ballot”: http://www.thegreenespace.org/events/thegreenespace/201 8/sep/13/brian-lehrer-show-live/,
together with “Off Topic/On Politics co-hosts: NY1 political reporter Grace Rauh, NY1 statehouse reporter Zack Fink, and
NY1 Noticias host Juan Manuel Benitez

| am the director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CIA), and have 30 years of ground-breaking primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE to assist
your journalism and scholarship about government and the political scene — NONE of it investigated or reported by



